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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 11:04 AM
To: Sarah; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Admin Cozon Singapore; assignments; SUR
Subject: PRI/LKK \ CMTD2403263/AGC | OUR REF: FBR 4415S  / YOUR VEH: SME 9483A DOA 07.10.24

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our  Reference : CMTD2403263/AGC 
Your Reference: FBR4415S 
  
Dear Sarah, 
 
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 01/11/2024. 
 
Please be informed that Ms. Agnes Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 327/ agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg 
 
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.  
 
As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle. 
 
The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the commencement of repairs.  
 
We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired. 
 
The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice and without any admission of liability basis. 
  
 
 
Aside to LKK Auto, 
 
Please arrange the named surveyors to survey FBR4415S on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis. 
 
Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Agnes. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
*For motor surveys, you can send your emails to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg. 
 
*For Letter of Demands/new email correspondences, please direct your emails to claimsreport@sompo.com.sg . 
 
 
 

 
Grace Teo 
Claims Division 
50 Raffles Place 
#03-03 Singapore Land Tower 
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Singapore 048623 
D: +65 6329 5170 
T: +65 6461 6555 
E: grace.teo@sompo.com.sg 
sompo.com.sg 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended solely for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender and delete this e-mail (including all attachments) from your system immediately. 
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to our parent company and related companies, credit reference agencies, parties to whom disclosure is required or 
authorised by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 
 

From: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 10:17 AM 
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: FBR 4415S / YOUR VEH: SME 9483A 
 

CAUTION:  This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on any links and open attachments. 

  
Accident involving motorcycle FBR 4415S & SME 9483A on 07/10/2024 at 0820 hours along Upper Thomson Road 

  

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES) 

  

We act for Fidie Mirana Putra Bin Edyson, who has appointed the undermentioned workshop to repair his/her motor vehicle no. FBR 4415S. 

  

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 

  

Name: Brother Motors 

Address: Blk 1016 Yishun Industrial Park A #01-218 Singapore 768758 

Contact Person: Mr Tat 

Contact Number: 96432540 

  

To expedite the process, our client propose Mr Francis Ng from Prestige Appraiser Services as the mutually agreed SJE. 

  

Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Best Regards,  
  
Sarah Liu 

Legal Secretary 

  
ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC  

101 Upper Cross Street 

#04-04 People’s Park Centre 

Singapore 058357 

Tel        : (65) 6221 3211 
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Fax       : (65) 6225 3210 
Email    : sarah@islandlaw.com.sg 
Web      : www.islandlaw.com.sg  
  

 
  
Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information contained 
herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6221 3211, if you have received this message in error. Thank you. 
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Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of 
it. Thank you. 


